
 

 

Level 17, 2 Lonsdale Street 

Melbourne Vic 3000 

GPO Box 3131 

Canberra ACT 2601 

tel: (03) 9290 1800 

www.accc.gov.au 

 

Our ref: MA1000024 

  
Contact officer: Michael Drake / Albert Lee 
Contact phone: 03 9658 6517 / 07 3811 9266 

11 July 2023 

Linda Evans 
Partner 
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By email 

Dear Ms Evans 

Re: Brookfield and MidOcean application for merger authorisation for proposed 
acquisition of Origin Energy Limited  

Eos Aggregator (Bermuda) LP (Brookfield) and MidOcean Reef Bidco Pty Ltd (MidOcean) 
have applied under section 88(1) of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Act) 
(Application) for authorisation of the proposed acquisition by MidOcean of 100% of the 
ordinary shares in Origin Energy Limited (Origin) and the proposed subsequent on-sale of 
the Origin Energy Markets Business to Brookfield (Proposed Acquisition). 

Pursuant to section 90(6)(c) of the Act, the Australian Competition and Consumer 
Commission (ACCC) requests that Origin give the ACCC particular information in response 
to the question in Attachment A, being information that is relevant to the ACCC’s 
determination in respect of the Application.  

Given the short timeframe within which the ACCC is required to conduct its assessment of 
the Application, the ACCC requests that Origin’s response be confined to no more than 10 
pages in total and be provided no later than 5pm on 18 July 2023, to enable the ACCC to 
consider the information provided. Section 90(6A) of the Act provides that the ACCC may, 
but need not, take into account any information received after this time. 

The public register and requesting confidentiality  

Pursuant to section 89(5) of the Act, Origin may request that its response to this request, in 
whole or in part, be excluded from the ACCC’s public register for confidentiality reasons. If 
Origin wishes to do so, it must do so at the time of providing the response. To enable the 
ACCC to decide whether or not to accept the request to exclude the information, all claims of 
confidentiality should be supported by reasons.  

Subject to any request for exclusion of a document or part of a document from the public 
register, Origin’s response will be placed on the ACCC’s public register as required by 
section 89(4) of the Act.  

This letter will also be published on the public register.  
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If you wish to discuss any aspect of this letter, please contact Albert Lee on 07 3811 9266.  

Yours sincerely  

 

Daniel McCracken-Hewson 
General Manager 
Merger Investigations Branch 
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Attachment A 
 

Competition and Consumer Act 2010 section 90(6)(c) 
 
1. The Annexure is an extract of the Australian Competition Tribunal’s Reasons for 

Determination in Applications by Telstra Corporation Ltd and TPG Telecom Ltd (No 2) 
[2023] A CompT 2, being Section C of those Reasons containing the Tribunal’s 
statutory framework for its review in that proceeding. The Annexure has been excluded 
from the Tribunal’s confidentiality orders that apply to the remainder of the Tribunal’s 
reasons.1 

 
Provide by 5:00pm on 18 July 2023 any particular information, of no more than 10 
pages, in respect of how the Tribunal’s Reasons contained in the Annexure affect how 
the ACCC should apply the statutory framework in the Act to the Application. In 
responding to this request, the ACCC would be assisted by particular information in 
respect of the following:  
(a) the use of the “future with” and “future without” framework when assessing the 

Application (Annexure, [144]ff); 
(b) how the reasoning in paragraph [145] of the Annexure applies to the public 

benefits claimed in the Application; and 
(c) the identification of any conduct that is coincident with, but not causally related 

to, the conduct for which authorisation is sought in the Application and how that 
conduct should be considered under the statutory framework in light of the 
reasoning in paragraphs [145] and [159] of the Annexure.  
 

  

 
1 See Directions dated 21 June 2023 and 27 June 2023 at https://www.competitiontribunal.gov.au/current-matters/act-1-of-
2022.  

https://www.competitiontribunal.gov.au/current-matters/act-1-of-2022
https://www.competitiontribunal.gov.au/current-matters/act-1-of-2022
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Annexure 
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